From:  Dahlgren, Joan
Sent: 2/5/2010 9:24:29 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: 2/9 Meeting

Good morning, Meredith,

In addition to Julie, the PUC attendees will include:

Sean Simon

Andrew Schwartz
Judith tkle

Paul Douglas (tenative)

The meeting will take place in the PUC's Room 3004; however, please ask your attendees to check in
at our security desk in the main lobby and ask the guard to phone either Julie or myself: one of us will

escort them to Room 3004 (our building is a bit tricky to navigate!)

Sincerely,

Joan Dahlgren

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, 2nd Floor
San Francisco, CA 94102

ph: 415-355-5518

e-mail: jbd@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 3:15 PM
To: Dahlgren, Joan

Subject: 2/9 Meeting

Joan,

The PG&E meeting attendees are below.
Thanks so much for your help.

Meredith

Fong Wan
Brian Cherry

SB GT&S 0319522


mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com

Aaron Johnson
Joe O'Flanagan
Meredith Allen

SB GT&S 0319523



